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June 4, 1912. 10 o'clock A.M.

Defendant in Court ~ith counsel. Jury called; all present.

3 Case resumed.

4

5 EERT H. FRMUauIN, on the stand for

6 further cross-examination.

7 .iJilit: RO GEB S : !.!r Franklin, --

8 THE COURT: Wait a moment. if you ~ant, !1r Rogers,

9 12 ~OG-;;;n:3: rie are both short a man.

10 record~

f.!r Appel has my

IdR. FR:SDERICES:
11

12

THE COu~T: I think they Viill be here --

Yo II needn't wai t fo r T.:r Ford.

13 ER ROGE?S: Iir Franklin, Viill yOll be kinll enough to tell us

18 Q HOVi many days after? A I don't kno·w.

,.., Approxima te it to the best of your recollection.
19

'C(,

20 A I never 11eld what you might call a consul tat con ',,:i th r.:r

~,

I
i

I

I
i
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I
t
I

14

15

16

17

21

22

23

24

at what date you had a consultation, the first time after

your arrest, wi th I.~r "Javis and IV~r "Darrow together.

iJ.. I conlcln't tell you the d.ato, !.:r "02ers. Shortly

after.

Darrow and T,lr Davis, except upon one occasi on that I

remember at the present time, v:hat you call a consnltation.

I have met them together.

VIell, v;hat is the first time you met thorn t08othor

after your arrest?
25

26
~,Ti.le re?

iJ.. I think the next d.ny.

A I think at r-·:r :'arrow's office.



1 Q

2 Q

3 Q

4 A

7/0

In the Higgins BUilding? A Yes sir.

Who. t tiTre in the day v;as it? A I don't kno i;;.

Anyone present pesides yourself, T.lr Dav is and ~.lr "Darrow

I think if my memory serves me correctly at this time

5 that JUdge i.1cnutt \vas there when I first went in.

6Q Are you able to recall the conversation occurring at

7 tho. t roo et i 11g ? A not a t th is time, no.

8 Q Or anything that was said there? A Oh, I.Tr "Darro\y,

9 yes -- Ur Darrow, I remember, asked me how !\lrs Franklin

10 was taking it, what she advised me to do; what my friends

11 advised me to do; what they said about it; who they balmod,

12 words to that effect.

this moment.

13 Q

'~
!
i

I
I
I

14

15

A

Anything else that he said that you remember?

Well, I qm not sure -- No, I don't remember now just at

16 Q You remember what ~r Davis said on that occasjon~

lection at this time and not later?

1m RO GSRS: I have a right to make that assumption under his

I1R I!"REDERICKS: That is ob je ctee. to, may i. t please tho

Court,. assuming that the v:itness can by an act of the ".;ill

recall.

f
~'

I
I,
I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A

Q

A

Q

Not at this time, no.

You expect to later? You say "not at thi s timen •

I may.

Well, would you be kind enough to exercise your recol-

--

26 statement that he may later.



1 THE COURT: Overruled. 771 I
2 A I don't remember at this time.

3 MR ROGERS: You don't remember at this time. I ar.l asking

4 you what the si gnificance is of "not at this time", may be.

5 A It might be possible, Lir Rogers, that you ,,"auld call

6 my attention to something that I would remer.lber after my

7 attention has been called to -l.j.. •
... \.i, i.f I do I will remember it.

8 Q With that understanding we v.ill pass to the next

9 meeting which you had vdth !::r Davis and Hr Darrow, and ask

'10 you when that \'I;as? A I don't know.

How long after the fF st?11 q

12 Q Where did it happen?

A I don't know.

A I don't know. I met Mr Davis

13 and Mr Darrow several times at hfus office. On one particula

14 time ahat 1 remember that was impressed on my mind, was the

Q Is that because on the 14th day of January you started

your attention to other C'onsultat ions or meetings or talks

cit ULW d by

II don t remember.

A I don't remember a second meet-

A

A No sir, it is not.

Be:fore vre get to the 14 th dlt" of January I vmnt to call

You rememboer anything that was sai d by ei ther one 0 f

Q

them on that 0 cas ion?

Q

one, do you remember?

with them, whatever you choose to call them. Now, the secon

making a memorandum?

ing at all at this time particularly. It is impossible for

14th day of January.

me ~o separate them and tell "hat happened at any particular

meeting except the 14th day of January.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

-



1

2

3

'Q When did start to make memorandum?
7/2

you a

A The 14th day of January.

Q You have been reading that memorandum from time to

4 time since? A No sir, I have not. It is not neces-

5 sary.

6 Q Didn't you say the other day on the stand you had
,

7 read it? A I said I had read it after Mrs Frm klin had

8 written it to see i£ it ~as correct. I read each entry

have not; I have read each day's as it was written dov,u,

might perchance be set dowh? A They "ere set dO\7U there

A No sir, II say, you read it from time to time?Q

'\ '-. ~~"

action I Viished to allude to it. It has not at this time

memoru, and as a protection to myself, any certain trans-

ip as short manner as possible so if I v.ished to refresh my

after it ~as made.

become necessary for me to do so.

Q Then you cannot remember the second meeting you had

~ith ~avis and Darrow; perchance you may remember the third?

after it was written, to see it was correct.

(~ The journal of the day's proceeding ; those proceedings

9
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conversations occurred and what was said and where they

the Higgins BUilding.

after my arrest, Within a week.

A Yes,

We might just as well

A Yes, mos t every day.

A 1 don't know ~he date. Shortly

A 1 remember some important conversation

A 1 think 1 have told the conversation,

A 1 am certain 1 didn't put the dates down,

A In the consultation room of his office in

After your arrest?

Did you ever see him alone after your arrest?

A 1 don t t remember, Mr. Rogers.

Q Well, now--

that we hadjif you want them 1 will give them to you.

Q 1 am goir.g to ask you for them. 1 would like first

to get sorre sort of a notion, if 1 could, as to when those

understand it;· any particular meeting at a particular

date at this time that I had With Mr Darrow or Mr Davis.

occurred.

.u
Q ffave you ever attempted to relatethe conversation that

Q

Q

ings. 1 said I saw Mr. Darrow almost every day.

examination?

occurred then?

sir.

1 didn't and it is impossible during that length of time

for me to give you any dates as to these particular meet-

Q When was that?

yes, sir.

Q ",n your conversation you told that, you say? A 1

think so. 1 have told the effect of it, at least.

Q Have you anything to add to what you said on your direct

Q Where?

2s 1

2
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No, sir.

1 remember more

A

A

MR. FORD. We submit, that is not a fair way to cros~­

examine the wi tnesB, to carry in his mind what has been

-testified to, and by him.

THE COUR T. Ther e is no obj ection before the cour t •

MR. FORD. Vie object ,to it on the ground it is not a pro­

per form of cross-examination.

THE COURT. Counsel should make their obj ection befor e

argument) then we know what it is. Objection overruled.

A Read the question. (Question read.)

MR • ROGERS. Q ~n that subj ect, of course" 1 mean.

A. Oh, you just want that SUbject?

Q yes, that SUbject with reference to that conversation.

A You don't want the conversation?

Q Yes, 1 do. 1 want all· the conversation you had wi th

Mr. D:lrro'N at your first meeting with him alone after your

arrest. A 1 don't know where that was. 1 said 1

remembered one meeting alone With :ilro Darrow in the week

following my arrest.

Q l s that the only one you remember?

Q Then you remember mor e than one?

than one, yes, s:ir •

Q 1 asked you a few moments ago if you had related the

conversation that o8curred at that time, all your conversa-

tion. A You asked me if 1 had anything to add to it.

Q Yes. Have you? A 1 am not certain as to--l would

not want to testify, because 1 am not sure but there

1
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was a s ta tement'made there at that converaa tion or another

one, if you want, 1 will give it to you.

you until later. 1 said, "Yes," that 1 had. He said,'

ffWell, if the arrangements can be made for you to plead

gUilty and get a fine 1 will see that you get $3,000."

room of bis office the week follOWing my arrest.

Q Well, we got it within a week. You cannot give us any

time better than a week, but, go on and relate it.

Ale ame in and l,tir. Darrow said, "Good morning", 1 said)

"Gcod morning, Mr. Darrow." He says, "Have you talked

to Rogers"--pardon me,--tthir. Davistt--pardon me·

A 1 can, yes, sir.

A No, he didn 1 t have

A 1 don t t think you want it.Go ahead.

You need not worry about me. Go on and tell me what the

Q He didn't say Rogers, then?

truth is about this) if you can.

Q Well, try it. A All right. Now, what is it you want?

Q 1 have told you 1 would like to have you relate the

conversation you say happened wi th Mre Darrow the first

time you met him alone after yo~ arrest? A 1 don1t

know when the first time 1 met him alone, 1 said 1 had a

conversation, 1 repeated it to you, !f.r. Rogers, and 1

don't intend to be pinned down to any particular time 0 1

had a conversation with Ml'. Darrow in the consul tation

Q

Q
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ete 1 Q Vlliy.didn't you relate that on your direct examination

2 v;hen you v;ere asked about it? A For the reason I was not

3 ~sked.

4 Q Weren't you asked for your conversations with Mr Dar-

A No sir, I was not asked anything5 row after your arrest?

about that conversation.
6
7 Q Weren't you asked for your conversations vii th Mr Dar-

ro~ after your arrest?
8

A I don't remember; I may have.

If it is in the record I was.
9

Q
10

Why didn't you tell that before? A If I was asked

about it I told it; I think I told it before.
11

r.m ROGERS: There is no use stating that, because that is

misconduct and a mis-statement of something that never

happened.

1m FORD: That is my recollection, and counsel does not

state it correctly.

12

13

14

15

16

Q You think you did? A Yes sir.

17 1m FREDERICKS: We object to counsel's statement on the

r.ere asked him as to these questions; the record is the

best evidence; it is taken down here in shorthand and the

examination went over several days and encompasses a great

greo. t di fficul ty v:i th the suggest ion made

But, it is not in there; you cannot'read it.

That is the

ma~y pages of sh~thand, and if counsel has any impeaching

questions to ask this witness I think in all fairness to the

Witness he should have the matter read to him.

ground that what the mtness testified to, or what questions

I,m RaG En s :

18

19
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21

22

23

24

25

26

I
I

I
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\.II ,b..qelU \"8untp L~.. ..!bRa .

1 counsel. I really am not expeditious enough or troublesomo

2 enough to read something that is not in the record.

3 1.m. FORD: "tre 0 b ,ject to thd que stion in this: It is a well

4 knov.n fact:.· the v.-i tness is no..'-t allowed to testify to

5 anything except in answer to t;luestions put to the Vii tneas,

6 and the witness is not responsible for the questions put

7 to him by the prosecuting attorney.

answer is stricken out.

attempt to relate it, upon your direct examination?

By l\ir Rogers:

8

9

10

11

12

THE COURT:

lim ROGERS:

Q

The objection is good and sustained, and the

Exception.

Did you relate that conversation, or

A
13

I either related the conversation that I had with Mr

Darrow, or the conversation.I had with Mr Davis; I don't

Did you have any more than one conversation on that

subject with each one of them?

lleach one of themtl ?

Just wr~t do you mean byA

At different times, or together?

I had one with each one of them on that

sUb,iect.

Q

remember whim'h.
14

15

16

17

18

19

20 Q I mean Mr Davis and Mr Darrow. A At different times,'

or together?
21

Q
22

Separately. A Yes sir, I think separately and to-

gether.
23

24
Q How many conversations did you have ~~th NT Davia

That is objected to, may it please t~~ Co
..-

MR FREDEPICKS:

separately from Mr Darrow?
25

26
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1 as misleading, unless it is shown in the question that it

2 refers to thic sub ject.

3 IJR ROGERS: It does. I am referring exclusively to this

4 suq ject.

5 ME FREDERICKS: My objection is withdra~~ with that explana-

Numerous conversations with him on that subject.
6 tion.

7 A

8 Q Where? A I think on a cOt~le of occasions at my o~

office, once or twice at his office, several times at Mr
9

Darrow's office.
10

Q. . Now, I will ask you if you didn't answer this vr;ay,
11

:page 586, this is Mr Ford's question: "Q Did ;jrou have any
12

14

15

conversa ti on at any other time v.i th Mr Darrow in reference to
13

your case or the :plea or the result of your case? A . I nevef
discussed with Mr Darrow or any other :person anything 1n re- I
gard to my defense that va uld be put TI::p for me in the

16 at all
Su:perior Court, anything abou t·.mY cas£!one way or the other

17

18
in any way, sha:pe or form, other than this, upon one occ~-

sion; I visited the office 0 l' Mr Darrow when he told me that

Davis, he thought, had arranged for me to plead gUilty

one count in the information of attempting to brige

George 1l Lockwood and that I wo:'ld be fined the sum of
22

$5,qOO which they would pay, and that he would give it to me
23

for the :protection of' my family until I couild build myself
24 in the community, the sum 0·1' $:7,000." Did you say that?

25 A

26
I did.
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1

. forrru

MR. ROGERS· We will see. Read the answer of a moment

A For the

A No, he

A Which 1 did refer to a few moments ago, do yto now?

MR. FREDERICKS. The objection is--

THE COURT· Your objection is sustained, Captain. Frederick,

1 have it.

MR. ROGERS. Q Why was it--at this conversation 1 just

related to you was that the same one which y01.1 are

"Good mor ning", 1 said, lIGood morning, Mr Darrow. tl He

says, "Have you talked to Rogers~--pardon me-- lItu DaviB~,

Q Now, is--

TPE COURT. You wan t a rul ing on this?

pardon me."Q" He didn't say Rogers, thenl

ago and we wi 11 see if it is.

(Answers read as follows: "1 came in and :.lr. Darrow said

didn't have you until later. 1 said, 'yes ll , that 1 had.

He said, "Well, if the arrangements can be nade for you

to plead guilty and get a fine, 1 will see that you get

$3,000. Q Why didnTt you relate that on your direc t

examination when you were asked about it?

reason 1 wus not asked.")

1ffi. FREDERICKS. That is objected to onthe ground it is

not impeaching the wi tneslJ' testimony in any way, shape or

p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

t 17
t 18f.:

f
I 19
l• 20

21

22

I
23

~ 24

25

t
26

I



mean 1

has made the statelT'ent that those were the conversations,

780 I

NoA

A 1 think so, yes,

A ·1 think so.

Now, you say on several occasions that happened?

That is the one you referred to?

as 1 have read to you from the r ecor d?

Q

Q

1 did no·t.

sir.

Q Which the reporter just read? A Yes.

"Q That is the same one youspoke of when you spoke?

Q You did not? Now, is that the only conrersation you

ever had wi th Mr. Darrow alone about your defense, your

case, or any aspect ofi t?

MR. FREDERICKS. We objection to the question as being a

do-uble question. Now, this \"li mess has answered in regard
~

to conversations in regard to his defense; and he has

answered one way regarding that. That is, that certain

th ings occurred. Now, he has answered in regard to

conversations in regard to his pleading guilty and said

there were many of them, but he has the question now

doubled up and the answer would be absolutely unfair if

he a tternpted tp:answer them both. This \'1 i tness has s epara­

ted the conversations which he had in regard to his defense,

as he ca~ led it, and eays he never had any except what he

has related, or perhaps said he nevrer had any, 1 dontt

remember, but in regard to his pIe 9.ding gUilty and ;I:r. Darro

paying him a certain amount of money in that regard he

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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aId conversations in regard to that were many, and at
781 I

-say--and ask that question he has asked here makes· a

double question out of it and is unfair to the witness.

so to couple those two together and

A Very well,THE COURT' You understand the qwstion?

different times,

1

2

3

4

5

6 1 think •

THE COURT. All right, overruled.7

8 MR. FREDERI CKS We would like to have it read. (Last

9 question read by the reporter. )

10 A 1 never discussed wi th Mr. Darrow or any other person--

II 1 will answer that question my own way--l never had any

12 d iscu$sion wi th Mr. Darrow, Mr Rogers--Mr. Davis or any

13 other attorney in regard to my def ense. 1 did have some

14 conversations in regard to my pleading gUilty and what 1

15 mightpossi bly get.

16 MR. Rogers. Q Vlha t 1 arr. reaching now is t is that the

17 only conversation you had with l;lr. Darrow about your case,

1 c an 1 t do it.

about your defense or about any aspect of your case with

Q All right;. didn't you answer it this way. 1 am reading

A Read the ques tion

A 1 can't answer that question the

~.

any other time with Mr. ~arrow in reference to your case

from your own answer, page 586.

way you ask it becauae it will be necessary to separate it;

:.1r. Darrow alone?

first, please, so 1 will know what 1 am answering.

Q All right: "Q Now, did you have any conversation at

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



cussed with Mr. Darrow or any other attorney in regard to

-my defense that would be put up for me inthe Super ior Cour t,

anything about my case at all one way or the other, in

any way shape or form other than this; on one occasion

1 visited the office of Mr. narrow, and so forth. II Now, 1

am asking you did you ever have any other conversation than

the one .you have attenpted to relate with Mr. Darrow about

your case or your pleas, or anything about your case at

all one way or the other in any way, shape or form?

A you mean wi th him alone or in company wi th some other

person?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1

11

12

the pleas or the resul ts of your case? °A 1 never dis-

13 Q We will take it both ways. A Which way?

14 Q The first way, Mr. Darrow alone. A Well, Mr. Rogers,

15 tha t is a very very difficul t question for me to answer

16 in the way you ask it.

17 Q 1 am asking you-- ~uat wai t un til 1 get through.

18 MR,FORD. 1 ask the witness be allowed to finish hie

cBssing one phase of this case and possibly ~hat might

have been br~b t up where 1 tried myself--now, just a

19

20

21

22

answer.

THE COL1J1T- Go ahead. A 1 have a reco]}ction of dis-

23 moment, if you want me to repait that conversation 1 will

24

25

26

try to give it to you. Idonlt went to do it.

Q 1 don, t care what you wm t to do, Mr. Frankl in. 1 am

asking you to answer my question. Did you or did



hy

look it over,

cussed with Mr. Darrow or any other person anyffi ling in r egar

"Q Did you have any

1 except to it.

question for the Witness, of course, and of all the mis­

conduct that ever 1 Baw in an attempt to give the wi tnesB

the answers we are getting the worst in this case, Sir,

MR , FORD. 'Page 588.

MR., ROGERS. If your Honor please, he can answer the

of that answer there were some objections made on the part

~f counsel and the succeeding question was, did you at any

time discuss wi th the defendant, Mr. Darrow, the poss ibili t r

of your going to the penttentiary upon such charge.

THE COURT. 1 will give Mr. Frmklin my record and let him

783

that is the question and 1 would like to have youanswer

it. A 1 think 1 did, yes.
~._---1r-11

Q You think you did. Then why inthe world did you answer

to my def ense that would be put up for me inthe Superior

Court, anything ab:mt my case at all one way or the other,

conversation at any other timewith Mr. narrow in reference

to the pleas or the resul ts of your case'? A 1 never t:dis-

in any way, shape or form other than this; upon one

occasion 1 visited the office of Mr. Darrow, and so_~~_~_~_._·--­

.:;. Now, if you did have other conversations Why was it

you made that answer'?

MR. FORD Now, if the Cour t please, we desire that the

wbole of that record be read to the Witness. At the end

ibis way, this question this way:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
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the defense of my case; what my defense might be, did 1

a suggestion. The witness haa the record of them. He

ought to have a clear field now in order to examine it.

A 1 don 1 t care to read it, thank you.

THE COURT. All right, youare entitled to it if you need it

Can you answer the question without readingi t?

A 1 haven't testified t6 anything this morning contrary to

what 1 testified to when that examination was taken ..

MR .. ROGERS· You agree, do you, that that is all the

conversation you had With him about your case at all one

A About

You understand it very well.

way or the other ,in any way, shape or for mY

appear in court for trial.

Q Anything about my case at all one way or the other?

A yes, sir.

Q In any way, shape or form? A Trot is correct, in regard

to my defense that came before that. 'Read it al together

and you will understand it.

MR. FREDERICKS. other than this.

THE COt~T· You have no objection to the witness taking

the record?

·MR .. ROGERS. Absolutely, no, sir.. He may take your

record but the district attorney has no right to get up

here and tell the witness how to answer it, or what to say,

or call his attention to it.

THE COURT' 1 qui te agree with you if that were true it

would be misconduct, but it hasn't i~ssed me as being sue

1

2
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MR • ROGERS. He has answered the question, "Other than

this") and then you r elated-

. MR. FREDERICKS

between that •

There B another question goes in there

•
MR. ROGERS

between.

No, there isn't another question goes in

MR • FREDERICKS There is; an int erruption there.

MR. ROGERS. Just one moment. Go ahead, that is allby Mr

That is all there is. That is not a question,

it is a direction.

MR. :b~ORD: There is a questionfollowing that.

THE COURT. Well, the Witness has had an opportunity j;o

consult--has had an opportum~ to examine the transcript

of the page pointed out if he wants to. It is here any

time you want it, Mr. Franklin.

A Thank you, 1 don't care for it.

1m. ROGE RS.Q Now, relate any conversation that you claim

occurred between yourself and Mr. narrow other than the

one you have given after your arrest at which you s'J no one

Was present, Mr. Darrow alone, nON. A yes, sir, 1 will

relate it. 1 asked Mr. Darrow--you allow me to go a little

ahead.

Q Go any way you like. A 1 saw in the newspaperthat the

district attorney had traced the money. Now, just a moment

and 1 will tell you the whole conversation.

Q Go on, 1 am not s topping you. A And that the dis

\I fIIWPfI by



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

b

attorney was able to trace the money from the saf~ty

depos it vault into the hands of Mr, Darrow and from th at

. into my hands, and tha t the money he had W as mar ke~_.--- -

1 asked i.~r. Darrow if there was any way that money 'Cou:ld be •

traced and he said, "No, that money was sent directly to

. him by Samue 1 Gompers, It

Q Well, if it should not be true that any money was sent

directly to him by Samuel Gompers, it is most unlikely, is

9 it not, that Mr. narrow should say auch a thing? A Then

10 he told an untruth.
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(8) r
i th l Q That is the way pOBsibly you did.

2 MR FORD: If the Court please, we object to that.

3 MR ROGERS: Just as comp etent as his remark.

4 TJR F:::EDrm.ICK:S: Oh nO,he is on the witness stand~

5 !.m ~OGERS: Yes, and I am cross-examining him. Now, is that

Tell us where it occurred, when and under wha!-AiI'_-__-,

8 Q

9 us.

10 Q

6 'he conversation you hesitated so much to give us and you

7 didn't want to give us? A Ho, that is not the one.

Well,. shoot the one over that YO~idrn't want to give

A All right.

11 cumstances. A In the 0 ffice of Mr Darrow, I asked him

12 if there was any record kept at the safety deposit depart­

13 ment of the visit tr~t Mr Harriman might have made the morn­

14 ing that I was to be given the $4,000. He said: "You don't

15 need to worry about that part of it, because Mr Harriman

16
took $500 of the money he got at the same time and paid oIf

17 a mortgage so he could account for being at the safety

deposi t department that morning."
18

19

20

Q

A

And you hesitated to tell us that; now, v~y?

I did, because I didn't want to injur~ 1.1r Darrow any

more than I really had to, and if the question had been
21

22
asked me I would have answered.



788 I
Q Weren's you asked if you talked to him alone and to I

~ I
I
i

1

2 give the conversations? 11 Ohno, I don't think so.

3 ,Q Well, you are asked now;if you have got any more let's

4 hoar them. A I <1on't recollect anything particular at

,'I 16

this time.

they had advised me to do.

I had numerous, not expA

With Mr Darrow alone?A

A U0, he did no t.

A And you Imow that he didn't.

I either included it in my statement to theA

NaI.'lely --

Isn't it a fact that the District Attorney told you

Yes, after your arrest.'

Q

those things?

Q

Attorney?

District Attorney, or else toli it to him afterwards; I

don't know which.

Well, refresh your recollection and proceed and tell

A I don't recollect anything else just now.

Q Did yon include those two statements that you just

now made about that the money came direct from Samuel

Gompers and that Harrimnn paid ct.'f a mortgage, and so forth,

did you include all this in your statement to the District

Q Well, anything else, now, that you can give us?

which he asked me in regard to my wife and the state of

her mind, and the state of mind of my friends, and what

actly conversations, but numerous meetings ~ th him in

ever said to you.

Q

us any more that you have got in your mind that Darrow

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

, !

" I

j ,

26 I.1R FORD: I object to the ~ tness being told to "bacl: up

Back up a moment until I get through wi th my q.l estion.25 Q



1 not a proper way to talk to a witness in court.

789 r

2 Tiffi PO GE"R S: Possibly so; you needn't back up.

3 '.4­

4 Q When YOll related these statements to the District

5 Attorney, di.d he tell you that he had, traced the mone;)T

6 direct from Samuel Gompers, or did you tell him that Darrow

7 told you 'so? A I don't remember whether I made that

mind, I guess.

A I told him what llr Darrow had said.

statement at the time I gave Mr Ford the vcritten statement.

account for his presence at the safe deposit box?

Ii I don't remem

A I don't know why; state 0

A I don't remember.

Why don't you remember?

Now, which was it, now, that you do remember?

I do, ye s si r •

What is that?

You don't remember whett,er he told you or you told him

I am not asking you that. I am asking you v,hen you

When w~s that that you told him? A I don't remember.

you Imow, so he conld pay the mortgage off that morning and

Q When was it that you told him t'ha t Tf<r Harriman

Mr Darrow said to you that Mr Harriman had fixed it all up,

Q

Q

Q

A

Q

Q.

did tell the District Attorney about it?

ber.

Q
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

I don't remember.

Q When was it v;i th reference to your statement that you

A I don't remember. Afterwards, though, I mir tmade? '

24

25

26



1 have" made it in that statement, but I don l t think so.

2 Q Now, before you made that statement that Darrow told

3 -you that, to the District Attorney, you had read one of them

4 in the newspa,ers? li One of v.'ha t?

5 Q One of the statements in the newspaper, hadn't you?

The con

I remember a conver-A

In what particular part do you me!J.n?11

About Mr Harriman?

Yes.

You couldn't give us any sort of a notion as to when

And that the bills were marked?

A

versation I had with Mr Darrow in regard to Mr Harriman?

Q When it was that you told the District Attorney that

such_a conversation as you allege had happened.

A Repeat the conversation; I don't know what you mean.

sationin regard to them being able to trace up the money,

Q

Q

this time.

but nothing to do with Mr Compers that I recollect of at

Q

Q That statement that I'.'lr" Darrow had received the money

direct from Samuel Gomrers. A I never read that in the

paper to my recollection.

HMrriman to the District Attorney, could you?

6 A What statement is that?

7

21

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
it was that you told that alleged conversation about Mr

15

16

17

18

19

20

I
I

22

23

24

25

26



791

1

2

Q And the one you are talking about just now with refer­

ence to what :,lr. Darrow stated to you about Mr. Harriman

3 -having his alibi all fixed up, that is, that he was down

4 there to the bank and got the money to pay tre mortgage?

5 A 1 don't remember, but it was about the tim that it

6 appeared inthe paper. 1 don' t remember. It wasn 't

7 very ~ong, 1 don't think, after 1 was arrested.

8 Q About the till'.e tha t it appeared inthe paper? A 1 think

9 along about that time.

A 1 was qUite sol ici tous:::10 Q Any way of fi xing it at all?

11 about it mysel f.

12 Q Any way of fixing it at all? A No, 1 wouldn't attempt

13 to.

14 Q Wasn't possibly after you read it in the paper, was it?

15 A ~ never read it in the paper, to my knowledge now. It

16 was not necessary for me to do it.

17 Q You just spoke about it appearing inthe pap~r.A No.t,pay-

ing off the mortgage, 1 didn't say was inthe paper 0

Q What did you say was in the paper about Barr irnan~· you

just referred to in your answer a moment ago?

We obj ect to tha t ques tion as not a properMR. FORD.

question that he said he saw anything in the paper about

Harrirran. He testified here what he saw inthe paper about

the money being narked and he went down and asked Mr. Darrow

about that, and then he got that answer.

THE COURT· Objection Bustained.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

~
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I
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

792

•MR • ROGERS Excep tion.

Q .You mean to say you did not see anything about Harriman

in the paper? A In regard to what?

Q In regard tonis participation in the natter and his

getting the money down at some bank down there, or some

safety depoei t or other? A No, 1 don, t remember of

seeing any such thing in the paper. It might have been

8 there ani 1 might have read it.

9 Q It might have been there and you might have read it?

10 A 1 t mi ght have bee n, yes, sir •

11 Q You r sad it before y~)U attempted to tell that to the

12 district attorney, didn't you? A 1 don't rerr,ember reading

13 it at all. 1 don,t think that statement was ever in a

14 I paper.

15 Q You said a moment ago it mig~ have appeared and you

have read it, but 1 don't believe it w~s in the paper.

Q Now, ts there anything else you can say Mr. fiarrow said

to you while you and he were alone, after your arrest?

A Oh, 1 don,t remember anything particularly now. The

I
r
~

16

17

18

19

20

miglt have read it. A It might·have appeared and 1 might

21 conversations were along the lire s--do you want me to tell?

lect, l,~r. narrow asked me how large the cells were at

San Quentin and Folsom, how the accomrr,odations were there

and 1 explained to him to the best of my ability. 1 was

22

23

24

25

Q Of course, or 1 wouldn 1 t as k you • A One thing 1 recol

26 thinking of it seriously rr,yself.



.,

mean, yes.

1 see him. Yes, 1 know l.ir. -qarschberger J 1 know who you

A 1 may know him when

In the Waldorf Sa}.oon, that is inthe Chamber of Com­,.Q

on any of the tea timony he has already given, the time

Which he has referred to as being worrying about the cells

was a time long before any proceedings in court and the

time to which the conversation is attracted is the time

of the proceedings in court; they are two separate and

distinct times and occasions and therefore, not impeaching,

even though he did say that, and we object to it on the

A Yes, air.

ground no foundation has been laid.

Q You were thinking seriously of it yourself? A yea, 1

Q Do you know M~ Harachbergar?

merce Building on· Broadway jus t below the Chamber of Com­

merce Building, 1 think, approximately the Herald office--

Q Or words to that effect?

•MR. FREDERICKS Just a moment. That is objec ted to on the

ground no foundation has been laid; it is not an impeach­

ing question and it is not intended to impeach this Witness

Q Did you have a conversation wi th Mr. ~arBchberger then

wi thin a very few days after your fine here, this $4,000

fine, in which you said to Mr. Harschberger that, "Oh, that

d idn t t worry me a damn bi t, 1 knew 1 was not going to go

up"1 A No, sir--

was.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
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etc 1 1 1m ROGERS: I can-:ow~~al~ time~.-nod~ffere~ceWhe~::r
2 I am impeaching this particular matter or not, I can show

3 statements by this witness that he ImeVi he was not going to

4 go up and he v.as not going to have any trouble and it Vias
or "':hether

5 all arranged. I oan show any matter,whetherI show it no~/I

6 showed i t ye sterday.

7 Lm APPEL: The witness, if your Honor please, has stated

8 that he Vias very solicitous of certain thi.ngs; for instance,.

9 he sa id that he felt some little care t some little Viorr y

10 about the fact whether or not this money conld be traced from

11 the safety deposit box and so on, and then he has made severaJ

12 statements that he felt some worry abmut other things, and

13 upon that ground he pretends to have had some conversations

14 wi th Mr Darrow concerning the matters v:hich "on.ld ap~ear to

15 him to be imrortant. :tIov:, .if we can show, if your lIonor

I
I

16 pleases, and if this jury do believe that the ~~tness here

during all of the time from the beginning of this transact­17
18 ion to the very end of it, had absolutely no worry about it,

that, on the con trar;l, he knev.- and figured and e,:::pre ssed his
19

mind upon the subject tLat if this case didn't v:orry him at
20
21 all, that. he knew he was going to be turned loose, I say HE

it contradicts him in that particular and v:e have a right to
22

show it, if your Honor please, and v;e can only show it by
23
24 such expressions as he must have n~de, or may have made to

25 others. ~e cannot, of course, go into his mind except by

showing his expressions in that respect.
26



795. I
1 TIlE COURT: Objection sustained.

2 Q By Mr Rogers -- Didn't you say to l;lr Harschberger, at

3 the time and place indicated, TIl was not worried about it;

4 I Imewall the time I was go ing to get off'l'?

5 A When was that?

6 1m FREDERICKS: Just a Doment --

7 BR ROGERS: That is direct, or wi thin a day or two, or a fe\"i

8 days after your socalled fining in the nextdeTartment

9 MR FREDERICKS: Just a moment. That is objecte.l to

10 Q By Mr Pogers -- you and he tar.. king tog ether, other

a witness of this kind, with respect to that matter, is

been directed to one matter that oecurs here this morning.

Supreme Court, is relevant and material, and I ,,;ould like

Any statement that he made,

Dow, your Honor's attention has

the time that he was brought up in court hare and not the

time he was talking about when he ~as talking with Mr

to. read ~70U that decision.

material and is relevant.

ER EOGERS: Any statement this witness rrnde,in the doc­

trine laid dOVin by the Anpellate Court and affirmed by the

11 J!ersons being possibly vd thin hearing, but not participating

in the conversation?12

13 l;~ FREDERICKS: That is objected to on the ground no

14 foundation has been laid, and it docs not serve to impeach

this witness in any way on the testimon;y he }1..a.s given, the

time referred to in the impeaching qUBstion being clearly
15

16

17

18
Darrow about being worried.

19
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24

25

26
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1 I Tha~~i;,not the only way that I can contradict him. I can

2 contra~ict him about his ~ho1e line of testimony by state­

3ments of this kind; I can contradict him by his state of'

4 mind, his feeling; lean show by his O1;m statements his

5 state of mind and feeling without even asking him about it.
t

If I can show he Imew all the time he was going to get off,

as he said to Harschberger "I kneyi' all the time I was going

to get off', I was not worried about it", what a significant

6

7

8

9
statement for a man to make. It indicates his state of mind,

10 his condition of mind, not only on this matter here, but upo

11
his whole condition of l:lind and js explaining what he did and

12 what he said.
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tion ..

THE COURT. That can be followed up and cleared up_ 1

used words from which he draws that inference, 1 don1 t k

That is where the vi (:6 of it

A 1 don,t think, Mr. Rogers, that 1(~estion read. )

THE com T- pead it.

is.

mean t by It all the time .. n

ever had such a conversation w~ th Mr. Harschberger. In fact,

1 know 1 never used those words. 1 may have possibly have

think counsel is enti tled to his question ..

A Read the' question, please.

MR • FORD _ If it is your contention tlUlltt any othEr persona

A I have asked for the reading of tre question, your Honor

point, that the question is ambiguous unless the wi tness

understands and unless it is shown in the record what is

are within hearing, we are entitled to have those names.

MR • ROGERS. All 1 have to ahoW' is to lay the foundation

to show those persona present who heard it. 1 don' t have

to show everybody that heard it, but the one that heard it.

THE COlJRT 11 Objection overruled.. You may aD-swer the ques-

Witnesses of this kind, under the statement of the Supreme

Court can be interrogated concerning every statement they

make in the matter 11 1 will show your Honor the exact

au thor i ty for it ..

MR _ FREDERIC KS. The poin t which 1 wi 11 make--and 1 wi th­

draw the others--simply to call your attention to this

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
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I11 '.
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MR. FREDERICKS. He did answer it. He said they were both

Q Then you deny making any statement from which he could

A 1 have no explanation to make ..

Q You deny saying that? A 1 do not. 1 deny using that

language, yes, sir, t'o him or any other person.

Q Or in substan ce? A No, nor 1 never said anything

from which he could draw any such conclusion as that.

798\

Q What did you say, "words frorr. which he drew that infer-

ence?" 'vA 1 don't say 1 ever said anything about it. 1

don' t remember of ever talking to :Ilr. p'arschber ger about it

at all. 1 may have done so. 1 met him numero~ times at

the Waldorf Cafe at lunch.

Q BY ~~R .. ROGERS. Both tr.ue. One that you do deny it

and the other you do not. They are both true, eh?-:"

A That is what you draw from what 1 say •

fue answer?

-
draw a conclusion of that kird? A Rf that kind, yes, sir,

Q Why didn't you deny it a ~ment ago when you made the

s tatement in which you s aid you would not deny it? A 1

have thought of it since that.

Q You have thought of it since that, Which is true,

what you s aid twenty seconds ago or what you said now?

A poth of them 0

MR ,FREDERICKS. That is objected to as assuming they are

not both true,

THE COURT' Objection overruled. He may explain. What is

1
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4

5

6

7

8
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UR. ROGERS' Of cour s e, you cannot, ther efor e,

MR. RO GERS. Wai t a minut e--

i!!.peachment by Mr. navis th er e :i3 a proper way to do it.

Of course, we cannot tell--lER • FREDERICJS

attention to something 1 remember 0

Q Now, take all the time you need to think and let us

hear if you have any more?· A Conversations 1 had with

hear say, not crose -examination.

MR. FORD' If couns el seeks to lay the fourrl. at ion for

MR. FORD. We object to that as argumentative. Counsel

can argue that to the jury.

. THECOURT· Objectionsustained.

Q BY MR- ROGERS' Now, 1 was proceeding when 1 branched

off to the worrying proposition, that you vouchaafed to us,

1 was proceeding to ge t your s tat'emen ts concerning what

you claimed ~[r. !"arrow said to you and 1 understand you to

say you.don't remember any more than you are giving us, is

that correct? A Not at this time. You m~ht call my

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

<.' 10 I

11 1
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800 I
is no t well taken at all.

MR. FREDERICKS. It certainly is.

MR- Rogers. Q Did you have a conversation with llr. navis

alone at any time sine your arrest"/ 1t is preliminuy?

MR. FREDERlCItS. 1 will withdnaw it.

MR. ROGERS· ~hat is very kind of you because your objec­

tion is not worth the time it took to make it.



801
~otel THE COURT: Gentlemen, keep out of personalities.

2 1ffi ROGERS: Yes sir, I am trying to.

3 ·it Ask that questi on agai n, or read it. How, if you rill

4 tell me to what matter you allude, I may be able to answer

5 it.

6 Q By Mr Rogers -- The same matter of your arrest, of yOLIT

7 participa tion in this alleged bribery in this case of yours,

8 and any.aspect of it, that is what I am talking about, and

9 have been for the last hour. I will ca 11 your attention

10 to that, to your case, or any aspect of it; I am asking you

11 if you had any conversation with Mr Davis about it alone?

12 MR 1!'ORD: We ob ject to that question on the ground it is not

13 proper cross-examination -- it is not cross-examination at

14 all. This witness was not allowed to testify on direct ex-

that no foundation has been laid as to time, place and

amination to conversations had \"";ith l\lrDavis alone, and it

~aS said, or ask him if he said such and such a thing.

If that

Ob4ection overruled.
~ -

By Mr Rogers -- Did you say you had not?

THE COURT:

A I don't know just what you mean. You have

Q

show that this witness has made some statements to Mr Davis

was no t gone into by the prosecution. lIow, it is not proper

cross-examination. Counsel, of course, can, if they desire,

is the object of it, then we raise the additional objection

persons present, and then they can ask him if they said what

at some time, contradicting his present testimony.

15
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1 fivo q'uestions in one and it is impossible for me to answer.

2 Q ByMr Rogers -- Did you hu ..... e a conversation with Le

3 Coin-pre:; Davis abou~ your case, your si. tuation, 1)e1 ng arrested

4 for·this:bribery, your situation as a defendant, or any

5 aspect of it, or about your plea, or any aspect of it,

6 anything connected with the whole matter. Now, is that

7 broad enough?

8 with it.•

A Too broad; that is the great trouble

9 Q Anything about it at all.

10 1m FREDERICKS: We request the Court that the witness be

.4ect to the following question.

Tl yes" or "no", Mr Franklin.

instructed to answer that "yesTl ' or TlnoT!, when we "vill ob-

ErE COURT:
'f~:\~,~'.

YllH:J, I ~ think that question can be answered

Yes.

By Mr Rogers -- ~ill you please relqte your conversa-

A

Q

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 tions with Mr DaViS, after your arrest?

Court, upon the ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and
18

19

MR :B'REDERI CKS : That is objected to, may it please the

20 immaterial; hearsay, and not cross-examination. It cer-

tainly is hearsay, it certainly is not cross-examination;

statements and that. is by asking him "Did you not at such

and such a time, and such and such a place, such and such

there i s but one method by which the testimony of a v~·i tness

can be impeached by showing that he has made contradictory

If hepersons being present, say thus and so?"

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 those who were present may be called to testify as to

2 whether he di('_ make such a statement or not; but it is

3 absolutelY h-earsay to ask this witness to detail conversa­

4 tions that he had with Leco~e Davis. The people alone -­

5 the only reason why this witness could give testimony of

6 statements which occurred in Leco~e Davis' presence would

7 be because this defendant was there present at the time the

8 convers~tion occurred, and on that theory the evidence or

9 matter was gone into on cross-examination, and I believe one

10 conversation was brought out in which Mr Davis was present;

11 but the defendant was present, and the admissibility of the

12 question depended on the presence of the defendant. The

13 people would be absolutely powerless to refute any testimony

14 of this kind if this witness were permitted to detail state­

15 ments whioh he had alone with Mr naVis. There is a way

16 provided by law for reaohing that:point, and this is not the

17 way, Bnd would leave us absolutely :powerless if this way

18 were rursued.

I

19 h~ ROGERS: I found my position in this matter upon the

20 language of the l.l.ppellate Conrt: 11 The jury has the right

21

22

23

24

25

26

to believe tho witness, but the defendant has the right to

investigage every motive, every statement, every aot, and

everythingll
-- you cannot get it muoh broader than that

"that might in every reasonable way have imfluenoed him in

his testimony and to have the jury kno\7 t1;.is [,efore ra s:3in3

its judgmen t."
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lp 1 Now, if this witnes6 who has seen fit to relate

2 conversations with Mr. Darrow also had conversations with

3 Mr. navia, who has been brought into this matter by the

4 witness, we have a right to those conversatiou. Before

5 1 can introduce Mr. Davia, if your Honor pleases, to contra­

6 dict him, 1 must lay the foundation by~aying to the

7 wi tneas: "Did you not say thus and so a,t ,~~Chand such a time

8 and such and such persons present? tl That 1 nus t do if

9 1 am going to lay my foundation, but 1 have a right with

10 this kind of a witness to investigate everything he said,

11 everything he talked about, everything he tried to do, and

12 here is Mr. Davis, who was appearing for him at the time,

13 hiw lawyer, to whom he would be likely to talk, ani 1 wan t

14 to know what he said to Mr. Davia, then, if 1 see anything

15 worth contradicting 1 will lay tte founiation and put i.1r.

16 Davia on, that is my right; 1 have a right to co~e and

17 say, "Did yougo and talk to Chief Justice Beatty of the

18 Supreme Court? What did you s~ to him about this matter?"

19 Most assuredly.

20 MR. FORD. If the court please, counsel has a perfect right

21 to inquire into everything affecting this witness, his

22 conduct, his relation to the case--the question raised here

23 was not the particular thing about his havirv, received

24 imrnunity--they have a rigl,t to go into all those matters,

25 but there is a way prOVided by law for that. You cannot

26 go out at random and ask him if he had conversations wi t
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relevancy whatever in a lot of particular conversations

certain conversations 'tetween himself, the defendant and Mr.

tion, he had testified concerning certain conversations and

they wanted to go into that, the relevancy would re at once

apparent and if they desired to cross-examine along that

If, on direct examina-

This Witness was asked' about

Now, 1 cannot see any apparentwitness. to the case.

betwem this witness and Mr. Davis.

1 ine it would be proper.

every Tom, Dick and Harry in the universe without direct­

ing the mind of tee witness to it, and without giving the

prosecution an opportuni. ty to see the relevancy of it.

Your Honor is not going to permit evidence to go into this

court unless there is at least some apparent relevancy

between the question that is being asked and the gUilt

and innocence of the defendant and the relation of 'thi's

navis and if they desire to go into thatrratter it is per­

~ctly proper, if thia witness has at any time said anything

to Mr. Davis contrary to What he has now testified, they can

say, "Mr. Fr ankl in, didn 1 t you on such and such a date have

a conversation With Mr- Davis, you and he being alone, or

there being other persons present--" as the case ~ay be-­

"in Which you said ;{JI_ Darrow was not gUil ty" or anything

else they want to bring in, then the.prosecution could

see the relevancy of it and to that clasB of question

we would have no obj ection and could not have any obj ection
. . certai nly

under the law, but this is /not cross-examination, irrel -

1
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6

7·

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

t 15-
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1 levant, incorripetent and immater ial ani hearsay,.

2 THE COURT This is an investigation of motives.

3 MR. FORD. Absolutely an investigation of motives. They

4 have a right to investigate motives, but in their investi­

5 gation of motives they must confine themselves to the

6 legal way of ascertaining it and 1 have just suggested

7 that counsel will Bey anything he may have said, something

8 to Mr. Davis inconsistent with his testimony, if so, it

9 wi1l be tly way of impeaching him and he can show he had a

10 conversation impeaching his other testimony. We desire

11 I to add that no proper founiation has been laid to this

12 q ues tion •

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



~ode of Civil procedure of this state, to decline

sometime that is inconsistent with the present testimony.

lutely there is only one way.

part of his statement made by the witness at

You have a right, under Section 1881 of the•THE COURT

staten:ent.

All it can be inthe world is an impeachmng statement, accord

ing to counsel's own reasoning, and if that is so, going

807 1­
MR. FREDERIGKS. The rule is first laid, first holds abso-

into this examination of this witness concerning conversa­

tions of i.tr. naVis, is absolutely relevant, and we will adnlit

it, but it is not competent in its present form, and no fotID

dation laid and upon those grounda our objection is based.

THE COTJRT· Objection overruled 0

A I Wish to ask the Court a C!l estion before 1 answer

THE COURT' I do not understand that counsel is. laying

the foundation for impeachment at this time at all. If he

were doing that your objection would undoubtedly be good.

MR. FORD. He stated,your Honor that he w~nts to investigate

the notives that 1.1:. navis was, his attorney, and this

calls forth that he said things to Mr. navis, insinuating

that he has said things to tu. Davis that is inconsistent

with his present testimony. Now, it is an impeaching

that,. as a mat-ter of law, as a defendant or lawyer-­

yes, When a defendant talks to his attorney about any

phase of his case can he stand upon his rights and refuse

to disCUSS what he discussed With his attorney?
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you.

any question upon the ground that it may incriminate

TEE COURT. Gentlemen of the jury, bearing in mind the usual

admoni tion we will tak e a recess for five minutes.

(After recess. Defendant in court with counsel.)

THE COUR T. The jury ar e pr es ent •

MR. ROGERS. Addressing rryse1f to the privilege claimed

the witness, 1 call your Honor 1 S attention to the case e

here.

A That is not the section 1 mean 0

MR. FORD. privileged communication is what the witness

means between attorney and client.

A Ur. Davia at th:it time was acting as my attorney, and 1

want to know whether 1 am compelled to testify here to

anything that 1 mayor may not -have said to him, and 1

Will state here 1 will absolutely refuse to allow Mr.

Davis to take the stand and 1 will not release him from

any confidence between him and 1·

MR. ROGERS. You claim the privilege, then?

A 1 claim that pr1vilege at this time. 1 may change it.

Q you claim ita t this time? A yes, sir.

Q Very well, now, if your Honor please, the witness has

claimed that privilege and 1 am ready to meet it. 1 have

sent for the authorities, 1 sent for them five minutes ago

and 1 think they wi 11 be here in five or ten minutes. Your

honor wi 11 take the usual mer ning recess 1 will have them
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1 'People vs Gallagher, found in the 42nd NorthWestern

2 Reporter, and 1 read froIL page 1064: (Reading) Char~s
3 Flowers, an attorney, was examined:~ as a witness on

4 behalf of the defendant and so for~h--" now proceeding

5 to the law of the natter: (Reading) "Counsel for the res-

6 pondent contended first that the privilege of declining

7 to answer is not a privilege of the attorney but of the

8 client, and that Conveyeau having turned Stateoevidence

9 and a ttenlpted to convict others by proof aleo convic ting ,

10 himself, must be deemed thereby to have waived the privilege

11 which permi t him to Withhold anything, and ther efor e, Mr.

12 Flowers should have been compelled bytbe Court to give

13 in evidence such par ts of the cOluJllnication of respondent

14 to him, while he was his attorney, as the ldefens~ecdesired,

15 or the whole of it, 'if demanded by ei ther side. Second,

16 The statements of 60nveyeau to Flowers as to who with

17 himself committed the burglary, could, under no circum-

18 stances, be considered privileged, as the privilege exists

19 for laWful purposes only."

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

I
I
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went on the standConvoyeau

Are you claiming it as a personal pri

(Reading)

But 1 have a right to interrogate him,

1 do not understand he has claimed it as a

THE COURT' 1 don,t think there io any question

stand ready wit h numerous author i ti 8S ..

on that point ..
..THE C01R'I' 1 don,t see there a.an be any question about it,

MR , FORD.. The only point we madeis~;the ques tion~ has

A yes, sir.

jail, This was in answer to a question put to him by the

defense on cross-examination--"

Code of Civil Procedure ..

MR, ROGmS, If 1 mays tate jus t wher e 1 stand on this

matter, is that the witness by going on the stand has

waived every privilege and he may be interrogated, and 1

alr eady been rul ed upon ..

THE COURT, 1 will read to the wi tness the provisions of th

MR. FORD' There is no dispute between us and counsel

MR .. ROGERS.

MR .. ROGERS,

THE COURT'

personal 'privilege,

vilege in declining to act yourself?

a nd testified he had a conversation wi th lire Flowers i nthe

THE COURT, Are we not anticipating a question that is

not up at thia time? The witness, as 1 understand it, has

claimed the privilege of the section of the Code of Civil

Procedure stated, 1881, aa to his attorney, His attorney

is not yet on the stand and may not be here.

22
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What may happen if Mr. 1"'avis, your att.orney,THE COUR T.

point. 1 did not understand until he said so this moment

that he was claiming that privilege as a personal privi-

] ege, and that he would not release his attorney, the

statement as 1 understood he made, but he has changed it.

M4 Franklin, under your statement, it is my duty to inform

you, as you have requested, thatthe law on the subject is

found in sub division 2 of Section 1881 of the Code of

Civil Procedure of this state which reads as follows:

(Readi~) Section 1881. Persons cannot be examined in

certain relations. There are particular relations in

which it is the policy of the law to encourage confidence

and to preserve it inViolate; therefore, a person cannot

be examined as a Witness inthe following cases: -- husband

and wife. An attorney cannot, wi +hout the consent of his

client, be examined as to any corr@unication made by the

client to him, or his advice given thereon inthe course

of professional ernploynent; nor can an attorney's sec­

retary, stenographer or clerk be examined, wi thout the

consent of his employer, concerning any fact, the knOWledge

of which has been acquired in such capacity." This you

will observe does not under existing circumstances protect

you or enable you to avoid the duty of answering the ques­

tion.

A 1 am not, your Honor. Don't misunderstand me. 1 am not

asking for any protection. 1 have nothing to conceal.
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1 should take the atand is another matter and the Cour t

2 does not rule upon that, but at the present time it is your

3 duty to answer any proper quea tiona that are put .to you, am
\

4 1 think the question presented is a proper one.

5 A Read the ques tion, pleas e.

6 (I,ast question read by the reporter. )

7 MR. FORD· To that question I don, t think we have yet

8 interp6~ed an objection. Our objection is that no founda-

9 tion haa been laid as to time}. place and rersons present.

10 Well, poss ibly, as to persons present, because they are

-11 to Mr. Ravis alone--as to time and place, in order that we

12 may be apprised--we are entitled to that in order that we

13 may know to what it relates, in order that we may be able

14 to look into the extraneous rna tters, and onthe further

15 ground that it is not cross-examination, and we have no

16 means of determining whether the conversations which the

17 answer necessarily contains are irrpeaching questions or

18 contradict in any way the testimony given by the witness

19 at this time. Now, clearly does not, an examination in

20 regard to matters that he has 'teen examined on in chief,

21 he has not at any time t~Btified to conversations had betwe I

22 himself and Mr. navis, his attorney alone. We did not go

23 into that rratter, 1 don't think we had any right to go

24 into that matter, and as far as cross-examination is con-

25 c erned, Sec tion 2048--

26 MR. ROGERS. This was all gone into.



813
1 MR. FORD. 1 am gOing to argue it on this question.

2 The opposite partynay cross-examine a witness as to any

3 facts stated in the direct examination or connected there­

4 with, and in so doing may put leading ques tions, but if

5 he examines him as to other matters, such examination is

6 to be sUbj ect to the sam e rul es aa dir ec t examina tion "

7 Now, he is examining him on matters entirely outside of

8 the cross-examination or direct examination and xi there-

9 fore it is notcross-examination. It is entirely new matter.

transaction between himself and Mr. D:1Vis which are incon-

Itmay be that counsel desires to show by this witness some
...-10

11

12 siatent. If they are, clearly, we are entitled to have

13 him lay the fourlation. They are sUbject to the same

14 rules of any other direct examination of their own witness,

15 if they had him on the stand, and we are entitled to know

16 the conversation, its place, persons present, and: i think

17 in addition to that we are entitled to know the particular

18 conversation that they want to seek to prove. Let them

19 ask him just whether such and such a conversation did not

20 occur, such as they expect to prove of ;I!r. navis, if they

21 expect to prove it.

22 THE COURT •. The objection is overruled. Answer the question

23 A "Now, wha t particul ax conversation is it that you want?

24 MR. ROGERS. Q Start at the first one •

25 MR • FREDERICKS
• We object to that question on\the further

---

26 ground, may it please the Court, that it is too general,

that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and th
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1:514
1 it is not cross-examinat ion •

2 THE CaUR T· ~verruled.

3 _A The first conversation 1 had with Mr. nafis subsequent

4 to my arrest--

5 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 would like to add to that that it is

6 hearsay.

7 THE COURT· ~verruled.

8 A --was in the Jailerts office at the City Jail. He

9 called there wi th Mrs. Franklin and the first question he

10 asked me was, "We were wai ting for you to tphone us, why

11 didn't you 'phone?" And 1 answered his question:"-this

12 was about two hours after my arrest, 1 think, an hour,

13 an hour and a half,,;,';"l told him that 1 was satisfied that

14 somebody would come sooner or later.

15 MR. ROGERS. Q Froc eed fur ther •

16 A He said for me not to be impatient, that they would get

17 me into court as soon as possible and put up my bond. 1

18 told him that if such arrangements were made thatl~l would

19 like to have a cash bond. He said that he though~ that

20 they Ware preparing the complaint and that itwolild. be

21 filed in the Jus tice Court shortly, and that he would be

22 there and see that 1 was released upon bond. 1 thanked

23 him and he left.

24 MR. FREDERICKS. We mO'l'le to strike out all that part of the

25 conversation which refers to what :/.r. navlSfS aid as being

26 hearsay.

THE COURT. Motion to strike out isd..enied.
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1 A The next conversation that 1 had wi th Mr. Davis was at

2 the north end of the county court house after 1 had been

3 brought there for the purpose of arraignment before Judge

4 Young. He told me that whatever 1 did, my greatest duty,

5 words to that effect, was to keep my mouth shut and not

I I

/

6 to talk to anybody, not to talk to the repor ters or anybody,

7 especially a stranger. 1 told him that that was unnecessary·
MR. ROGERS:

8 Q That wa~ what?

9 A That was unnecessary.

10 Q, You knew that was a common instruction given by every

11 lawyer to his client? A Yes, sir. You gave me that in­

12 £truction one time.

13

14

15

16

Q Thought it was good advice? A yes, sir, and 1 foJ lowed .-
...-

it. 1 thought of that the first thing after 1 was rarrested • jtJ
:EI

Q. And the next conversation? A The next conversation-- ~.

Q You 1 this rratter? A Oh
'l!

don 1 t mean gave it to you in ..~

21 recollection of was, 1 think a day or two following that,

23 office and told me that he had made arrangements, or~.attempt

He came to my

Yes, just a general conversation we

A The next conversati on that 1 have anyQ Go ahead.

Q Same other thing?

1 am not sure, but it was the next day.

19 had, nothing particular.

18

22

20

24 to make arrange Ie nts, and that virtually he would

25 Ike to plead gUil ty for attempting to br ibe Geor ge Lockwood,

26 and that that would mean a fine of $5,000 or one year in
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2

3

4

5
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penitentiary or both, and that he thought he could get

me of f with a f ine--that he would work to tho. t end, and he

said at that time he wou1d see that 1 was paid a sufficient

sum, 1 think he mentioned a thousand dollars, at that time,

so 1 would have something to live on until 1 had lived down

6 what 1 had done.

had any conversation wi th 1,,1r. Davis other than the one you

7

8

Q PreviOUS to that statement you do not remember to have

9 have given? A previOl,:s to this last conversation?

10 Q Yes. A Except the two 1 have given.

11 Q Did you at first say to Mr. Davis in either one of these

12 conversations or at any place or at any tille tho. t this man

13 had aolicited a bribe fron" you and you tried to catch him,

14 pr words to that effect, or that in substance or purpor t?

15 A yes, sir.

16 Q Where was that? A 1 am not sur e but 1 think it was

17 in the office of Mr. Gage.

18 Q 1 said previous to this statement that you have just

any such statement to hirr. before that day.

Q. You don, t think you did? A No.

Q pave any talk about whether you were gUilty or innocent

19

20

21

22

related what Mr. navis Baid? A No, I don't think 1 made

23 VI i th Mr. r9.vis? A No, sir.

24 Q Did he aok you anything about it? A No, sir.

25 Q Did he say any thing to you as to whe1h er you had done it

26 or whether you had not done it? A No, sir, it was
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after my arres t, ;(;r. Rogers.

Q Will you say it was or was not before th'it converaati

Oh, veryA That 1 told him that?

A That is not what you asked me before.

A 1 told Mr. ~avia he had come to my office and

solicited a bribe.

Q The last one that you have related, namely, Where you

say Davia talked to YO,Jabout a fine, and 80 forth?

A 1 am not sure. 1 don,t think ao, it might have been.

Q Was it before this convers~1on that you have spoken

about? A Which one?

shortly after it happened.

Q Go ahead and relate the rest of that conversation.

MR. FORD' ~ardon me, at which place was this? 1 didn't

get the answer. 1 didn 1 t und eT stand wh ieh eonversation

this las t r emar k was made by the wi tnes a to ?!Ir. ~avis.

(YJast question and answer read by the reporter. )

MR • ROGERS· Q Gan you give us any better view of that,

any better view of the day than that? A It was shor tly

You asked me what ?.1r. Bavis had said.

Q What. did you say? 1 did ask you if you had any conver-.

rounciing it?

necessary, 1 don, t think.

Q Never mind whether it was necessary or not: 1 am asking

you if it so happened? A No, sir.

Q Did not Bay anything to :',;r. Davia about whether you had

done it or whether--or what the circums tancea were-sur-

Q When was that?

a ation.
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tio~ in my office, 1 think, happened before

remember.

releated was at my office.

'"'1 don t remember .
•

A

A Wait until 1 get through.Q Was that before that--

Q How long after your arraignment then? A 1 don't

Q was it a week, a month or ten days, two hours or what?

A 1 don,t renember. Shortly after. 1 think within three

or four days.

Q Now, was it the next conversation after your release on

bail'/ A No, sir •

Q What conversation happened before you had thatuJonversa­

tion with Davis after your release on bail? A Conversa-

Q Was it the next conversation after your arraignment?

A 1 don, t remember.

A 1 wont say either one.

Q What is your recollection about it?

Q Go ahead and get through. pardon me for in terr upting

you. A Tte last conversation 1 had With him that 1

Q You remerrber whether it was before or after you weTe

released from jail? A After.

Q You remer:rber whether it was before or after your arraign­

ment up here in the north end of the court house? A 1

think afterwards.

Q Thin~ it was after this conversation that you have

spoken about with ~avia, was it? A That is not the one

you as ked me about •
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1 t ion 1 had wi th Mr. Davis.

2 Q What conversation happened in your office before this

3 conversation 'l,lI1ith ~1r. Davis? A 1 am not sure that it

4 happened, but 1 think the conversation 1 had in the office

5 was before 1 related this to Mr. navia •

6 Q Yeu mean to tell me that Davis said he was making arrange­

7 nents for you to plead guil ty and take a fine before you

8 told him. that Lockwcod had coms to your off ire and sol ic i ted

9 a bribe? A 1 think he did. 1 think he not only did that

10 but 1 think he told me why, but 1 am not 80 sure, and 1 don l

11 want to testify to it. He did at another time.

12 Q Now, do you mean to say that Davis told you before you

13 ever told him that Lockwood had come to solicit a bribe

14 tho. t he was making arr'ingements for you to pI ead gUil ty?

15 A Read that question again.

16 (Las t q ues tion read by the repor ter. ) A 1 am qui te

17 sure that he did, yes, sir.

18 Q When was it that you told him that Lockwood had solicited
'-'

19 a bribe? A 1 don:t remember, shortly after my arrest,

20 wi thin a few days, 1 think.

21 Q Relate the rest of the conversation and What occurred

22 at that ti me in which you told ~lr. navis that Loc h.'Uood had

23 corne to you to solicit a bribe.

24 1m • FORD. Object upon the grourd the founiation as to

25 place has not been laid, persona present.

26 MR. ROGERS. 1 did the best 1 could for him.
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1 MR. FORD' You haven't asked the place yet for this next

2 converoa tion •

3 .THE COURT. Read the ques tion •

4 (Last question read by the reporter. )

5 THE CO'L'R T. Qbj ection overrul ed •

6 A Read that ques tion •

7 (Last question read by the reporter,)

8 MR. FORE., If the Court will pardon rr.e, 1 may have misunder­

9 stood the tes timony of the wi tness, but 1 understood the

10 witness to t es ti fy th at atone time inthe office of Gage he

11 had told. about Lockwood soliciting a bribe, 1 understood

12 to Mr, naYlS, and then in answer to counsel's questions

13 that there was another time previous to that that he had

14 told that to Davis, but 1 am not sure, but 1 j.ust wanted

15 to get right on it as to whether this is a conversation that

16 occurred in Gage 1 s office.

17 THE COURT, You want the r ecor dread?
....

18 MR. FORD, 1 don,t think the record will clear it up,

19 THE COURT' It will have to be cleared up by questions by

20 you or ;'~r, Rogers.

21 MR. RORD, That is the vice of the questions that are

22 being followed in court--the point we are trying to make

23 we are certainly entitled to kmw where the conversation is,

24 This was a matter not brought out by us and we are entitled

25 to know jus t exac tly at what place and as re ar the time

26 as can be fixed that the conversation occurred-
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1 record, apparently, is not clear as to wh ether there IV ere

2 two conversations, one in Gage's office and one at another

3 . place or whether this conversation he is now relating was

4 one in Gage's office. I haven t t made any objection, 1 j ust­

5 MR, ROGERS. Pe s tar ted to r e late a conver sa tion and 1 am

6 asking him to relate the rest of it, that is all there is

7 to the quee tion •

8 MR, FORD. Our objection is that the time and place has

9 not been fixed.

10 THE COURT' 1 wiTI ask the witness wbere did that conver­

11 sa tion take place?

12 A Between hi:. Davis and myself?

13 THE COUR T. The one you ','vere testifying about 1

14 A 1 stated before that 1 thought it was inthe offi ce of

15 Mr. Gage but 1 was not sure.

16 THE comT. Go on and answer Mr. Rogers' ques tion •

17 A Mr. Rogers asked ITie who WElS there--

18MB FORD. !.ir. Rogers 7

19 A Mr. navis asked ltBO was there. 1 told him that my wife

20 and daughter, 1 think 1 said my daughter or son, 1 am not

21 sure Which.

22 MR. ROGERS. Q Anything else, that is, you told Davis

23 when he asked you who was there when. Lockwood solicited a

24 br ibe you told him that your Wife and daugh ter and possi bly

25 your son wasther e1 A No, 1 said rr.y daughter or Bon,

26 1 don 1 t know Which, 1 <ion It r.emen-,ber now which 1 told
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1 hire.

2 Q You told Davis that when Lockwood solicitad the bribe you

3 wife and either your daughter or your son were there?

4 A When he came in, yes.

5 Q Wh~t else did you tell Davis at th~t time? A 1 think

6 Mr. ravis asked me if my wife and daughter or son, which-

7 ever it might have been, overheard the conversation. 1

8 told him .that they were inthe other room, that 1 didn't know. :

9 Q All right, go ahead. A 1 think that is Bbout all.

10 Q That is all the convers:lt ion? A 1 th ink so, the. tone •

11 Q Did you say what Lockwood said to you or you said to

-
12 him? A 1 don,t think so, no, sir.

13 Q How you happened to be onthe street or how Loc~vood

14 happened to come to your office? A No.

15 Q Didn't tell anythiI1.g about that at that time? A No,

16 sir.

17 Q In that conversation? A No, air, 1 dontt think 1 did

18 at any other time ei ther •

19 Q Did you tell him you tried to catch Lockwood? A Not

20 except at the time 1 was arrested.

21 Q Did you tell him that at the time you were arrested?

22 A 1 told him afterwards, yes, at the time 1 got arrested

23 1 tried to trap him ar.d get him up to the corner, yes, sir.

1i

il
III

d

~
i
~•;

24 Q When did you.tell Davis that?
0.,1

A 1 don t remember.,
25 Q Well, approXirrate it; tell us where it came inreference

26 to these other conversations. A We had dozens of conv
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1 sa tions • 1 can t t segr ega te them, 1 don, t remember.

2 Q Did you ever tell Mr. Davis where you got the money?

3 A No, he n~ver asked me.

4 Q Did you ever tell him anything about it? A No, 1

5 never did.

6 Q Did he ask you? A No.

7 Q Then you say, do you, that Mr. navis never in any wise·

8 asked you where you got the money that you say was paid to

9 White and par t of it to Lockwood? A No, sir 1 don't

10 think Mr. navis ever asked me that question.

11 Q Did y01.} tell him Without his asking questions anything

12 upon that subject at any time or place? A No, he was

13 ~ting between Mr_l)'3.rrovl and myself. NoW, just a moment-­

14 Q You answer my question. A 1 am going to answer.

15 Q.':' Without volunteer ing, 1 wi 11 get around to that,

16 how he was acting. A 1 think 1 have.

17 MR. FORD. The wi tness started to finish his answer.-

18 A 1 did not.

19 MR. FORD. Finish your answer. A }!.r. Davis was ac ting

20 bet',veen litre narrow and myself but -I don' t think it was

21 necessary for him to ask me or me to tell him What had

22 -happened.

23MR • ROGERS. 1 move to str ike out the answer and ask for

24 an an6w!~r to my question, not responsive, and a conclusion

25 of the witness. -.. A A conclusion as to a fact.

26 MR. ROGERS. Never mind about that J 1 am talking to
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1 I Court.

2 THE COURT· Strike out the answer.

31m. ROGERS' Please answer my question.

4 A Read the question. )(tast question read by the reporter.

5 Q? You mean to say-- A Yes, 1 mean to say 1 am quite

6 positive that 1 did not.either volunteer it or did he

7 "~sk it. That is my recollection at this time.

8 Q Did you tell :f.r. ~avilt when he asked you at any conversa~

9 tlon or at any place or at any time when he asked you where

10 you got the money that yougot it from the Chicago man?

11 A No, sir.

12 Q You did not 1 A No, sir - M.r. Davis told us that.

remember.

Q Where was that and when was it that Mr. Davis told you?

January, when :.1r. Darrow was present.

Q Once or twice alone, when first alone? A 1 don,t

Yes, sir.ADavis told you that?

A He told me it onc"e or twice when we were alone and we

t:ilked and discussed it at' the time, on the 14th day of

Q Hr~Vl •

-Q Anybody present? A 1 don,t--no, air. On one occasion

there was, on the 14th of January, 3:30 inthe afternoon.

Q 1 am talking about the t,"lO times no'.\' you aaid--did he

Q Now, that is where 1 want it. A Not a Chicago man, but

there was a man going between Mr. narrow and myself.

Q where? A 1 don,t remember; 1 think at his own office.

25

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26 tell you two or three times, did he tell you that?
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1 A yes, sir, that is right.

2 Q Give me the first time he told'you that. A:lDontt,

3 remember.

4 Q How long was it after you were arrested? A 1 dontt

5 remember.

6 Q Fow long was it after you were released cn bail?

7 A 1 donTt remember.

8 Q You remember where it was? A 1 think in his office.

9 .Q You remember whether it was in the first conversation or '

10 consul tation you had in his office or a subsequent one?

11 A Oh, 1 never held any consultati.on particularly with

12 Mr. navis.

13 Q Well, call it a conversation. A 1 would drop up there

14 occasionally to see him.

15 Q On what occas ion was it, the second, third, four th or

16 tenth 1 A 1 don, t remember.

17 Q Had you been up ther e many times before 1)e told you to

18 say that, or did he tell you to say that at first?

19 A Oh, it was quite a While after rrry arrest.

20 Q Then you had had numerous conversations before that,

21 before he told you that 1 A About this particular subject?

22 Q Yes, where you say Davia told you to say that, that is

23 what 1 am driving at? A Not numerOUSj 1 said two or

24 t hr ee times.

25 Q Two or three times be for e !navis told you to SC1J that

26 you had had conversations with him? A
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1 had; oh, yes, other conversations not relating to that

2 rna tter.

3 Q- Did you tell ii:r. Davis in Mr. Darrowts presence or at any

4 other time or place that Mr. Darrow ever gave you one filte

5 cent pi ece for a dishonest purpose or for any unlaw ful pur­

6 pose whatever? A No, r·1r. Rogers; 1 never told any 0 tber

7 living soul on God A1mighty's Footstool. 1 didn't have

Why should 1 try--

8 to, and up to that time--the time 1 plead guil ty 1 was

9 saying 1 was innocent mys elf.

10 Q Let me have that answer.

11 (Last answer read by the reporter.)

12 MR, FnEDERIC KS. We ask that the quee tion be read again.

13 THE COunT. Read the question, (I;ast question read by the

14 reporter.)

15 MR. roRD' 1 move the latter part of the answer be str icken

16 out as not respor..sive to the question.

17 MR. ROGERS. Now, let me have that answer,

18 (Las t answer read by the r epor ter • )

19 Q At the time of your preliminary examination of Mr. Bain-­

20 at the time of your preliminary examination onthe charge of

21' bribing Bain, did you aee Mr. Tiu:mons of the Examiner who

22 sits ther e? A 1 did,

23 Q Did you a ee :\lr. White of the F.xpr ess? A 'Point him

24 out and 1 will tell you.

25 Q He is not here. Did you see ;.:r. Dunn of the Herald

26 sitting here? A 1 think 1 did; yes, sir.

'l•J
01

~•
i
!
I
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1 QDid you see Mr. Jones of the Tribune sitting here?

2 A 1 think 1 did; yes, sir.

3 Q.Did you see ~lr. Bernard'? A 1 dontt.know him.

4 .Q Did you see Mr.-- a gentl~man that represents lithe Associate

gentlemen that said he lJepresented the associated "Preas,
5

6

Pr eSB Pearson of the Assoc ia ted Pr ess '1 A 1 saw the

7 yes, sir.

8 Q, At.that time that l{l1'. Lockwood was testi:f:Ying that, you

you any Ir.oney, that is the que s tion •

MR. FREDERICKS. Just a moment, :i~h Witness.

d
Ii

I
I

I••I
=1
i~

:t
E
t
•
"£

1
Tha t isobjected to upon the ground

that it is an attempt to rrake something appear by this

testimony which is not correct and which has not been

testified to, ani therefore it is in:Jompetent, irrelevant

and imrra ter ial and not cross-examination and hearsay and

no foundat ion laid, and 1 c all your Honor's a tteI!L-tion to

this fact, the l~ne of queotionirg which has led up to

this haa been: Did you ever tell Davis th'3..t Darrow gave

MR. Fredericks.

have mentioned }'Ir. Darrow 1 s name, didn 1 t you get up from

your place in that room and go over to thase man si tting

here voluntarily and say to them tha t Mr. Darrow never gave

you any money for the corruption of jurors, that it was

a damne d lie?
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1 LaB. FREDERICKS: The qu estion was answered "no, I didn I t tell
-;..... -.

2 him that Darrow gave me any r.1oney and I never --", and the

3 \7i tness went further and said "I never told a living soul

4 that Darrow gave me money for this act"; that is, for this

5 unlawful purpo se •
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etel Now, that is not a statement on the part of this witness

2 that Darrow didn't sive him money, it is a statement that he

3 never told anybody that Darrow did give him money. Now, if

4 counsel is going to attempt to impeach him hy the statement

5 that he is purported to have made that Darrow didn't give

6 him money, which is an entirely different proposition. One

7 time he Sa;)1s: "I never told anybody Darrol";' gave me money",

8 but that does not say that Darrov. never did give me any

9 money, and does not state he ever told anybody that Darrow

didn't give him mane. y, but only that he never ,told anybody
10

11 that Darrow did give him money.

12 THE COURT: Objection overruled. Answer the question.

13 A Now, Mr Rogers, if you will pay strict attention I will

14 try to tell you just what hap'Dened .

Q By .Mr Rogers -- Answer the question. A I am going to,
15

Q Answer the question as to -,;hether you did or did not say
16

that in suhstance or purport? ' A Do ;)TOU v;ant me to ansv:er
17

"yes" or "no"?
18

~ Q Yes. A No.
19

Q You further --
20

T,IR FREDERI OKS:
21

IIovr, your Honor, the witness has a right to

explain the answer if he wishes to.
22

THE COURT: Do you wish to explain your answer?
23

!-2,R no GERS :
25

UTI FORD:
26 anSVier.

24
A I would like to tell what hap~en0d.

I will get at what happened very shortly.

I think the Viitnesshas a right to explain his
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1 THE COURT: The Court has informed the witness if he has any

2 proper explanation to the answer he may make it.

3 MR APPEL: He said he didn I t say tha thn substance or to that

4 effect.

5 A No, I didnft say that.

6 MR APPEL: Now, he say s he ma;y have said something else, he

7 may have said somethjng else that is not material, may have

8 talked aoout the weather or something else, and the only

9 point on Which ';;e have a right to interrogate him is upon\tha
which

10 ~is material and which ~u~ld prove to contradict the witness.

11 He might have said a great deal more, but the question is

12 whether in that conversation, now, whatever it was, did he

13 not make this l',articular stu tement and the ans\,;er 0:' the

14 witness is perfectly clear.

15 THE COu~T: Then thero is nothing to argue, and the ;titness

16 has not indicated any desire to explain his answer: the Court

17 has informed him he had that right and he has sho~ no dis­

18 ,osition to.

19 Lm FORD: If the Court will pardon me just a mODent, this

20 witness has indicated in his examination, because he belie vcd

21 Nr Rogers is technical he mast be technical and answer the

22 question precisely the v,ay it is put. I think he has indi­

23 cated he has a desire to modify -- hot exactl~! to modify, but

to qual i fy that "no". He answered "no", Toot he tli dn ' t24
say those precise things.

25
26 anythi~g similar to t~~t and desires to explain the eire
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I I :~:::es under w}dc h he sm d it, desires

2 order t~t it might not be contorted by
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to explain it, in

counsel later on,

3 he has a right to make that explanation.

THE COURT: The ~tness has sho~n no incltnation ~hatever

sometime about December 15, one at your house and one at

to make an explanation.

reporter, and I will return to this incident in the court-

I have

A Yes sir, very well.

He attempted to talk to me, but he

I have a right to interrogate him first

A lio.

No.

Do you know Mr D V Nicholson, reporter for the

A Yes sir.

He TIas here on yesterday, he was not here today.

I sav,; hitl.

At the conversation at your house, you and he being

By Mr Rogers-- I will call ;'yTour attentton to another

Did you ha"ve a converstion v;ith him after your arrest,

Do you know him?

three or four different forms of the conversation and I have

a right to put it to him before he can go on and say what he

did say.

as to that conversation and put it as I have it, it is I1ut

to me -- I have it in different ways. Of course, as is

Q

natural TIith three or four different ~itnesses.

Q

Q

Q

Q

Ey..aminer?

didn't have that

pre sent, did you say t·o :Mr Nicholson that I.1r "Darrov; never

gave you any money to bribe any jurors and never knew any-

room later.

your office?

1JR ROGER S:4·
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26 thins about any bribery of jurors at any time? A



832

-Pete1:ME FORTI: We object to that on the ground no founds. ti.on is

2 laid, that the time has not been stated when this ~as,

3 whether it was before he plead gUilty or after the prelimina y.

4 or some 0 ther time.

6 MR :ROGEP.S: Aboll t December 15th, I read there; the que stion

THE COURT: Very well. Objection overruled.8

effect, or anything from which he can draw any conclusion10
of that kind, Mr F6rd -- Mr Rogers -- anything in any. way,

11
12 :.shape or. form.

A No sir, nor any words to that

I think yon v;ill have to approJdmate that time.

At your office in the Chamber of Commerce Building,

Di d you so say?

THE COURT:

shows it.

9 Q

7

5

Q13
di d ;you tell Mr IHcholson, of the Examiner, practically the

14
same words in substance or effect, that Mr Darrow never gave

15
you any money to bribe any jnrors, he never l:-nev; anything

16
about any bribery of jurors at any time?Ar A No sir, I

17
never discussed my case with Nr Nicholson or any other report

18 way
er in the city of Los Angeles in any..., shape or form. -­

19
Q Now, do you kncrr. A except the conversation we

20
had at my preliminary e7~mination, the only statement I ever

21
made to him, ~nd I made that trying to protect this man here.

22
Q Who. t i:a that? A It is in the record.

((iuest ion read)23 Q

24 A

25 Q

All right. Let us read it.

l1eaning ~r Darrow.

The only conversation you ever had with Ur Nioholson

26 was at the preliminary examination? A lICh sir.
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1 only conversat i.on I had with any reporter in regard to my

2 case where I gave any statement at all was at that ti.me you

3 alluded to a few minutes ago.

4 Q Do you know J L Bernard, of the Express or Tribune?

5 A Bernard?

6 Q Yes. A Possibly. Is he here?

7 Q lTo, he is not here.

S A A l~ttle fat fellow?

9 Q He has been here every day. Yes. I doubt if he will

10 admit that himself, but you might call him sho:ftt and in­

11 clined to be stout.

12 I Short but not sweet. I think I know him, yes sir.

13 Q Did you say to him at any time or place after your

14 arrest, that Nr Darrow never gave you one dollar or any money

15 to bribe any juror and never knew anythine arJout the bribery

16 of any j~ors at any time?

17 IJR FP~DERICKS: That is objected to on the ground that no

18 foundation has been laid, the time, place and persons

19 present; e~idently an impeaching question.

20 rm ROGERS: He says he never had any, now, I can use his own

21 words; he has laid the foundation.

22 DR FORD: We are entitled to it. We have sone rights.

23 THE COUP. T: Ob j ect ion sus tained.

Q. By Mr Rogers: Do you k~10i"." John Drain?
24

A Very well, yes sir.
25

Q I will lay the foundation and place -- this Bernard
26
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tho court house itself?

in the paper.

conversation I asked you about was at about the time of

A What is the

naturally,you can see

A For him.

A Yes sir.

You used to work --

For him?

I did not.

Very well. A Or ~nything to that effect.

Do you know John Drain? A Very well, yes sir.

A

Q

Q

Q

Q Did you ever meet Mr Drain in the Majestic Saloon,

next to the old 1~jestic Saloon, next to the Lyceum Theater

on Spring itreet, at any time?

A I met him outside and we went in.

Q You met him outside and you went in?

Q Never mind about your best evidence; please say

whether you did or not, and don't argue with me.

Have you told Kr Bernard that? A No sir. And the

best evidence I didntt is the fact it never was published

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

Q By Mr Rogers: Answer the question.

Q

one canr,ot

your preliminary hearing, ~ sOID3where in the vicinity oftl)e

Court House, ~30mewhere in that nei ghborhood, rrobably in

question.

Thffi FREDERICKS: We object to that on the ground a sufficient

foundation has not been laid.
I

1ill ROGERS: That is all ~R can get
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ete1 .Q Do you rEm eIllber talking to him there ab out this case?'

2 .4

3Q

When?

This roas after your arrest and before your plea of

4 gU:ilty? A Yes sir, I remember it.

5 Q

6 Q

You remember it? A Yes si:r.

Do you remember of :B' M. UicholE; being there? A Yes sir

7 Lffi FORD: That is kind of very indefinite, it is a period of

8 three or, four months.

9 MR ROGERS: It roas shortly after the arrest, I cannot give

10 the date. He knows the incident? A Yes sir, I think it

11 was wi thin ten days.

12 Within ten days? A I think so, yes sir.

13 Q liow, did this conversation occur in the presence of

14 llr John Drain, Mr F M Nichols, l,~r Frank E Dominguez, ~TOU

A I remember we went in, I don't remem-

Wait until I answer that part of the question.

·All right.

it. A All right.

It so happened, did. it? 11 I don't Imoi"'.

"You are not ashamed to take a dr ink mth me, arc you?"

15 invdlted them all to enter the saloon to have a drink"·

Is that r..art of the conversat ion?

The part about invit ing them to ente~and have a drink
a

IDI:! part of the conversation, the substance and pnrport

16 A

17 Q

18 is!

19 of

20
Q

-- ........._----. .

~
21

A
22

23
Q

ber I invited them or not.
24

q And ;;lOU sai d to John Dra in, "You are not ashamed to
25
26 drink ;-;ith me, are you?" Whereupon Dra in sa id: "You kno\
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1 I don't drinl:: anything but buttermilk", and he, Pra.nk1in,
v

2 replied: "That is a good enough drink, take that if youv.-ant"

3 and you went in. Do you remember that?

4 A 1 remember we went in to drink,. I quest ion the butter-

5 milk story very much.

6 Q About John Drain?" A Yes sir.

7 Q You know that John Drain has not drunk anything but

8 buttenni1k for some years?

9 MR FORD; We ob .iect to tha t as immaterial, no t in any '[:ise

10 throwing any light: on the gUilt or innocence of this def-

11 endant.

121m ROGERS: You get decisions from me, you know.

:1

I
'j

:~
",

13
,

Isn tit true yon said after some preliminary quest"lons

21 A. lTo sir, I didn't.

22 of it. I

(\ . Ymat part did you say?23 \c:'::,

14 "1 never received a dishonest dollar from Darrow, he never

15 kne~ anything connocted with t~is matter, he is too good a

16 man to do anything of that kind, he was ~ost kind hearted,

A lIT Dominguez said to ~e:

24 ~Bert, nobody every accused you of having $4,000 to give to

25 a jury". I said nuo, I don't think they did." And, \';el1,

26 he said "If ;JTOU did what :lOU are charged wi th you got the



3 and best men I ever v:orl-:ed for", and I repeat it noVi to

4 his face, he treated me splendidly and I have no complaint

5 ·to make.
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1 I:ol1e~ from Darrow'. I sa id "llr Doming1lOz. don't ",ix Mm

2 Darrow up in this matter, Mr Darrow is one of the kindest

knowA Yes, and all of you

A

The Court will now adjourn u

I ~on't believe he did anything of the kinl,

He \":i 11 testify.•

Gentlemen, of the jury, ;rou will· disregard the

A I did not.

I did not. . Why s ho uld I? . 1;,..,••.I.~I,J.i:'..,'.'
I didn't ask you why you should. Did you? :~

\n

II
I-

And didn't you say that Mr Darrow never gave you --

For any corrupt purpose?

Don't answer me that wa~7; I knov. :,'ou did.

THE COURT:

Q

I did not.

Q

A

A

Q

hi s any minute: .

dollar?

didn't you say in that connection you wouldn't stand for

any corruption and dirty work and he never gave you a .

statements of purporte0 facts made by counsel.At this tim~

we are about to adjourn and you will bear in Dind the former

admonitions not to talk about this case and let no one talk

to you about it, don't fOYID or express any opinion until the

matter is submitted to you.

lill FREDER I CK S :

if he is going to ~estify --

lIR ROGSRS: I will take John Drain's \vord for it before

1~ FREDERICKS:· He is not testifying.

. tffi ROGERS:

6 Q
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1 t~o o'clock this afternoon.

2

[I
I

---0---

3 (Here the Court took an a.d.journment until 2 1'.1.1. )
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